



Michael Webb

Graphic Design & Web Design

Hello, I'm Mike

I am a graphic designer, a web designer, a photographer, and an illustrator. I am a recent college graduate from Southern New Hampshire University, graduating summa cum laude, with a bachelors degree in Graphic and Web Design. I also received my minor in art history because it is important to look to the past for inspiration and direction of future design projects. I have experience in Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Lightroom, and many more programs that have contributed to my design style.

CONTACT



Phone:
919.368.3214



Mail:
mwwebb00@gmail.com



Web:
www.michael-webb.com

SKILLS

// Professional

- Creativity
- Teamwork
- Communication
- Hardwork

// Technical

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Lightroom
- Dreamweaver

SOCIAL

Instagram
Instagram.com/thee_mike_webb

LinkedIn
LinkedIn.com/in/michael-webb

Behance
Behance.net/mwwebb00

EXPERIENCE

- GRAPHIC DESIGNER**
 2021 - Current
Shaw University | Raleigh, NC
 - Understand the design needs of clients
 - Develop design based on clients requirements
 - Collaborate with team for successful completion, especially in case of complex projects
- COLLISION CENTER MANAGER**
 2015 - Current
Southern States Collision Center | Raleigh, NC
 - Manage a department of nine employees between three different automakers
 - Coordinate, negotiate and close insurance claims
 - Immediately improved department profitability and efficiency
- ASSISTANT SALES MANAGER**
 2012 - 2015
Town Fair Tire | Warwick, RI
 - Drove a 5-person team to achieve \$3.2M in annual sales resulting in a 3-year growth record of 20%
 - Trained all new hires in product knowledge and sales techniques
 - Consistently exceeded monthly sales goals while maintaining target profit margin
- PARTS & ACCES. DEPART. MANAGER**
 2004 - 2012
Triangle Cycles | Durham, NC
 - Exceeded Monthly departmental goals by an average margin of 35 % per month over 8 years
 - Cultivated a knowledgeable and professional team through positive coaching and training
- CANNON FIRE DIRECTION SPECIALIST**
 2000 - 2002
United States Army | Ft. Bragg, NC
 - Completed leadership courses including Air Assault School and Combat Lifesaver Course
 - Constructed and operated detailed firing charts and overlays
 - Organized professional training and development courses for section members to solidify readiness

EDUCATION

- BACHELORS OF ARTS**
 May 2015 - May 2019
Southern Nempshire University | Manchester, NH
 Southern New Hampshire University Class of 2019
 Bachelors in Graphic Design w/ a concentration in Web Design
 Minor in Art History

 Awards and Honors
 Summa Cum Laude
 Presidential Dean's List all semesters

REFERENCES

- KIRAN SHAH**
 Chief Operating Officer
Uptime Institute
 Greater Boston
 Phone: , Email: Upon Request
- STEVE GIBSON**
 Manager, Software QE
Ceros
 Raleigh-Durham-Chapel Hill Area
 Phone: , Email: Upon Request